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DATE: April 30, 2018 

 

ADDENDUM NO.: 1  

 

BID NO.:  FWC 17/18-125C 

 

BID TITLE:               Spirit of the Wild (Office Replacement Site Work) 

 

UPDATE:  QUESTION AND ANSWERS (ITEMS #1) 

    

    
 

 

The enclosed addendum has been issued for consideration in the preparation 

of your response to the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission’s 

(FWC) Solicitation No. FWC 17/18-125C – Spirit of the Wild (Office 

Replacement Site Work) 

All responses to the subject solicitation must be received no later 

than: 3:00 P.M. (ET) on May 7, 2018.  A response received after the exact 

time specified will not be considered.  Failure to file a protest within the time 

prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond 

or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond 

shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes 

(F.S.).  Written notices, formal requests and proceedings must conform with 

the requirements set forth in Chapter 28-110, Florida Administrative Code 

(F.A.C.).  Protests must be filed with the Purchasing Office, Fish and Wildlife 

Conservation Commission, Suite 100, 2590 Executive Center Circle, 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), 

Florida Statutes and Chapter 28-110, Florida Administrative Code. 

 

Sincerely, 

Bryan Tucker 

Bryan Tucker 

FWC Procurement Manager 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

ITEM #1 Question and Answers: 

 

Question #1: In regards to this project, is there estimated budget established? 

 

Answer #1: Yes, $90,000.00 

 

Question #2: Will alternate tanks be accepted for the fire protection water 

storage tank? Contain Water Systems manufacturers and installs 

corrugated galvanized, glass fused to steel, and bolted epoxy 

tanks. We would love the opportunity to provide you with a 

proposal for a cost effective alternate. 

 

Answer #2:  Alternate manufactures may be accepted; alternate materials will 

not be accepted. 

 

Question #3: Can a bid tabulation be provided for the above referenced 

solicitation? 

 

 Answer #3:   There is no Bid Tabulation at this time. 

 

Question #4: I’m so sorry! I meant to request the sign in sheet from the pre-bid 

meeting. Woops! 

 

Answer #4:  A copy of the sign in sheet is provided in addendum 1 

 

Question #5: Do you know when the addendum will be coming out with the new 

due dates on it? 

 

Answer #5: The anticipated response to questions is April 30, 2018 

 

Question #6: When will we be getting the specs/drawing for the new mobile 

office?  Will that come in the addendum? 

 

Answer #6: The floor plan will not be part of this addendum it was issued via 

email to the responsive vendors.  

 

Question #7: What are the specs for the water treatment system replacement? 

 

Answer #7: See revised plan sheet C502 for water system notes. 

 

Question #8:  Will contractor be responsible for water testing? 

 

Answer #8:  Yes 



 

Question #9: Is there a geotechnical report? 

 

Answer #9:  Yes, and is part of addendum 1 

 

Question #10: Who is responsible for permits from the department of health 

(water and septic systems)? 

 

Answer #10: The contractor shall be responsible for all department of health 

permitting including fees.  

 

Question #11: Is there an approved site plan review from the county? 

 

Answer #11: Yes, and is part of addendum 1 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 

 

 


